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EXISTING SIGN
(NOT ALLOWED BY CODE)
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Depth
Metal channel letter. NEC 600-8. > vaies |
Sheet metal screw \
A Plastic display face ———~_ ¥
with mechanical support.
Tube support per manufacturer's
instructions. NEC 600-33(b) & (c).
Neon tube
per manufacturer's instructions.
Letter Listed glass cup or listed boot
height (no required spacing)
varies or
mechanical connection
(twisted OK) 1-1/2 in. minimum —>
clearance through air or across
surface to tube connection.
(Comply with manufacturer's
instructions.) See dwg C2
for assembly instructions.
v NEC 600-34(b).
Drain holes if used outdoors. / Wall varies
NEC 600-8(g). in thickness |
and material
Manufacturer's Name
Address
DATE:
VOLTAGE:
Al rights reserved. No part of this work covered by the copyright hereon may
AMPERES: be reproduced or used in any form or by any means - graphic, electronic, or
No. LAMPS: mechanical, including photocopying, recording, taping, or information slorage
: N and retrieval systems - without written permission of the publisher, except
that single copies of individual pages may be made by a bona fide electrical
sign installation firm for the sole purpose of providing guidance on the
Markings per NEC 600-7 installation of electrical signs or outline lighting, without the permission of the

publisher,

Listed GTO cable

Fasteners as required by local jurisdiction.

Listed disconnect switch in primary to be within sight
(maximum 50 ft.) of sign. (Many interpret transformer
enclosure to be part of sign.) NEC 600-2 & NEC 600-4.

Transformer enclosed in continuous grounded enclosure
("continuous raceway"). NEC 600-5 & 600-8.

Primary electrical source (1/2 in. minimum conduit, or cable).
NEC 600-6 & 600-21.

Spacing 1 in. minimum for 10,000 vols or less,
1-1/2 in. for voltage above 10,000 volts minimum.
NEC 600-31(d).

Listed transformer.

Fasteners as required by
local jurisdiction.

At outdoor locations all raceway fitlings and boxes
must be weatherproof and include drain holes.
NEC 600-8(g), 600-21(c) & 600-32(c).

Installation of nonlisted signs
(As per NEC Section 600-4)

ILLUMINATED INDOOR OR OUTDOOR
METAL CHANNEL LETTER WITH
CONTINUOUS ENCLOSURE ("RACEWAY")

Date: October 1994

IAEI

Scale
Dwg. No.

None

NEC-T2




TRADEWl
DEwre®.

20" 0.00"

96.25X36“=3465“-:—144"=24.06SQ. FT.

SIZE THAT IS ALLOWED BY CODE



June 22, 2009

GT Management

200 Renaissance Center
Suite 3145

Detroit, M| 48243

To: City of Novi
Zoning Board of Appeals

This letter is to support the request for a sign variance for our tenant, Tradewinds Spas.
Due to the current difficult economic conditions, we have negotiated with them to move from
City Center Plaza, Suite 130 to a smaller unit in the same plaza, Suite 124. Tradewinds Spas has
been a good tenant for over 2 years. The sign in question was properly permitted and installed
when they moved to Suite 130. The new smaller suite apparently places the existing wall sign
out of basic code requirements. The size difference does not, we feel, look out of place or cause
a problem within the plaza.

Again, we support this request for a variance because of the unique economic circumstances
and hardships our retailers are experiencing.

Sincerely,

R 7

GT Management
George S. Keros, Landlord
(313) 259-6720 (313) 259-6720



